FRAN GAZLAY — AUGUST 22, 1988

This is August the 22, 1988, Northville, Michigaham Francis Gazlay, living at 221 S. Rogers,
where this is being recorded. My wife, Biz, archine here in 1949 looking for a home, hoping
to live in a small town because we both had live®etroit most of our lives, and | had moved
six times in the City of Detroit and wanted to keih one place.

My earliest recollection of Northville was with nmyother (who) had a cousin here in the 1920’s.
So the first | really came here was in 1923 or @4h® Interurban. Also, later on we were driven
here by my mother’s uncle in his big car that Héedaa ‘machine’, in the middle 1920’s, and we
would go out Waterford Road to Waterford, whickcotirse doesn’t exist now in 1988, and we
went to Cass Benton Park so | had been here |diogebee decided to move here.

| am a charter member of the Northville Historicc®ty. | have worked in the Mill Race
Village since 1972. The first President of the tHwoille Historical Society was Ruth Chase,
whose husband had been my Civics teacher in Detr@boley High School.

As | look back in the 1950’s when we first moveddiesome of the things that now impress me
about this place are the following:

- | remember that there were lots of gas statioievim. There was a Firestone Station on
south Main Street which is not the Early Americdrog formerly Moonkin Toys. There
was a Gulf station where the Glow-Car Auto WashTikere was a Texaco station at Hutton
and Main, right by the park and where the bankOs. north Center Street, in the east side,
there was one. Now, it's the Northville Pizza Btat There was a Gulf station at the City
Hall, a Union 76 Station across the street. S&®dbers at Fairbrook was Robinsky’s (sp?)
Gas Station and one had just closed several doath sf us here on south Rogers in what is
now a white house. Also, there’s one at Seven Khilé Beck Road. Most of these stations
had underground pits for very few of them had liftshe 1950'’s.

- The car dealers here when we first came were tigeK&razer Dealer, which is behind the
car wash on South Main; the Packer, Mercedes, ardeBaker Dealer where the Ruby
Office Supply is now; and the Chrysler-Plymouth [@eacross from the City Hall, now is a
Body Shop; a Dodge, and that was Miller’s placéHotton, where the Heritage Bank is; and
a Chevrolet dealer across from where Mags is nodtaen the Ford dealer was where
Mags is today. For car repairs, next to the CM#rand one had just closed in the old
Blacksmith Shop in town.

- There were quite a few restaurants in town tooerg&lwas the OIld Mill, which is now
McKinnon’s. And there was Peanuts, which was leydhl City Hall. The old City Hall had
been torn down before | got here. There was NiekGreek’s, which is now McKinnon’s
Bar. There was White’s Café, which is now the BaSons. Here was Black’'s White
House, which is the parking lot of the Church onrtN&enter and Dunlap. There was
Cloverdale, originally a building in the 20’s whiaghas the old Edison office; and there was a
Coney Island which was put in after the old Opeoais¢ was torn down.

Oral History -- Fran Gazlay



- The Shoe Repair, Joe Revirtizer (sp?) who cameiher®22 and he was quite proud of the
fact that up until 1946 he knew where every paistades in town was and when it would be
back for repair. But he said after World War k, o longer had control of the shoe
condition in town. Joe Revirtizer now lives upAlien Terrace.

- The Hardware Stores, there was one on the nortleeeseér of the Four Corners and which
is now an office building, then the second storgimof that was a hardware store and on the
north side of Main Street which is presently Blackvas Gamble’s Hardware Store.

| was impressed when | first came here becauseiiiand Main Street, which is now the
Plagens Building and also was a Krogers Store a&dPAwhen we came was a farm implement
building. The coal and ice dealer that | reca#lisg was where the Doughnut Shop is now, its
Ely’'s on North Center. They had coal and ice. kMi¢livery, you could’ve gotten from Don
Miller on First Street, Johnson — Alec Johnson aretinden and Dubuar, Blacks up on Hill
Street, and Guernsey which was on Center and Cady.

For a small town, | thought it had a lot of green$es. It was Mr. Dixson’s over at Johnson and
Yerkes over in Bealtown. Jones Floral — Mary Jdres the one on Linden and Dubuar, and |
didn’t know the name of the one which was on Hutad Rayson, but it lasted for quite a few
years.

One of the most dramatic incident which probablygened since we've been here was the
landing of a National Guard Military Jet in May 1859, when it landed on First Street behind
the Rowe (?) girls, they were always called the Bgwls, and they were in their 90’s of course
And it landed and dug a hole, quite deep in thélyacd. Like fifteen feet. Two children were
hurt, and the Federal Government paid to have th&en care of, and they were returned to
their original condition after being hurt by therieene or whatever the fuel was from the engine
of the jet. It created quite a lot of excitemerttuand here because that very afternoon, and the
next day, sightseers came from all over, and itlieseh on television. The kids locally sold
sandwiches and lemonade at card table up and destreet for the hundreds and hundreds of
people who came.

In the early 50’s we had a policeman by the nam#efDenton. He was the Chief, of course.
He was a veteran of the Boer War and everyone khatv He managed to tell everyone quite
thoroughly. He developed and organized the Jupadice. Where all the boys that wanted to be
a junior policeman could war a badge that said INalte Junior Police on it.

Town activities in the 1950’s were — there wastabfeskating done on the Mill Pond. The
Kiwanis gave trophies to people who won the varievsnts. Some local organization put trout
in the creek in the spring — that had to be stoppleeh people came from too many other
communities, and they almost picked the trout dihe water as soon as they were thrown in.
There was a 21 year banquet for new citizens uip 18687, so that when you got to be 21, they
had a village banquet and you were given a ceatgithat you were officially a citizen of
Northville and of the United States, so you coubtev
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In the 1950’s was just the beginning of the raaeky and it was all out-of-doors and was on
grandstands from the old county fairground. Mdst was with local employees, and it was
only in the summer months. So that as soon aswssover in the first week of August, the
town died. Everybody left and went on vacation.

Where the City Hall is now, there was a much smallthere was an old residence. The
Lapham residence was the City Hall, and the hi waich bigger, more of it. There was a lot

of sledding on that hill. The Post Office at thiate was on North Center on the west side, and it
became part of Schrader’s.

Another reason why there is some more than ordimeyest, | suppose, in Northville, is that
one of the doctors in the 1980’s, who has longespassed on, was quoted in a newspaper as
admitting the fact that he had, in essence, ruabamtion center here, and he spoke of
performing abortions in the various places he ditbivn. He also said that his office on east
Main Street on the south side — during prohibitienand his friends were able to distill a good
deal of the hard stuff for people by doing it ie thasement and it came out of the chimney, and
people didn’t know the difference. Of course, goee locally did, and you could smell it for a
long way’s away. He also, the same doctor, isepliot the newspaper as having said that he
was a good deal of assistance to people in th@@@ang who got in trouble and needed
bullets taken out of their body. We don’t know howch of that is fact and how much is
fiction, but we know that he was quite proud of thet.

In the early 1970’s, Jack Hoffman, who was theagf the local paper, and | went to what we
always called “The Bucket of Blood”, which was tgdlittle Joe’s Bar. Today, it's Getze’s on

the corner. The bar was sort of like a living roofha house with pictures around and it had a

player piano, and it had antimacassars (?) omalfurniture. It was very much like home.

The space next to the Northville Drug Store, whghow sort of a park and where they have a
bandstand, | remember that in 1958 they had a riggrpund and ferris wheel for about a
week, sort of a carnival, which was amazing andadeoful to have right in the middle of town.

In the early 1970’s. behind our own house, | waprssed to find a gentleman was growing corn
and not really being too apprehensive becausestanseighbor and not nosey. | left it alone

until we came home from vacation and found out thatcorn had been torn down because there
had been a raid on it because inside of the celd @n a regular city lot was quite a stand of
marijuana. Apparently he had made a good dealoofeyn Never did know if he went to jail or
had to pay a fine.

In 1950, Northville was very much a Saturday nightn. The farmers came to town, wore bib
overalls, and wondered up and down the streetmtatk each other; but by 1955, 1956, that had
stopped. The corner where the old Opera Housdéean had become the Farmers’ Market
because after the Opera House had been torn dok@dhor early 1950, they leveled it off and
filled it in, and for a long time, it was the FamseMarket until a hotdog stand was built there.

We also had an interesting thing that was, it seetmene, odd for a small town is that a chap by
the name of Art Carlson, who was a pillar of thenazunity and was very strong in the Boy
Scout movement and especially with the Cub Scoatsa massage parlor down on the corner of

Oral History -- Fran Gazlay



Wing and Fairbrook. Now, this was no local problentil by the 1970’s various towns were
having ordinances against massage parlors, anel\Wees a great deal of concern because he was
a member of the community and had been for yeatdiad this massage parlor, and his wife

was finally on the City Commission, and she halldgeassured that this was no slander against
her husband, who continued to be in the massader paisiness.

When we first came here, the Depositor’s State Bashkich is now Manufacturer's Bank, was a
very folksy place, and it just had a few bars befwgou and where the money was. However, it
was very tall inside of the building, the centesmg and up along the balcony, which would be
about the second floor. There were two doors amgically some man would walk out of one
door, along the balcony, and into the next roonmd Aou always had the feeling that he was
their only source of security. He never did weandorm, but | always thought that, you had
the feeling that this man could come out of therda@lk the balcony, and go back in the other
door any time, or watch you down below.

The D. & C. Store’s owner, Jerry Woodworth, livegalan Thayer and locally we still have a D.
& C. store (closed September, 1988).

In 1952, both of the drug stores took their sodafains out the very same week, so we have a
feeling of some collusion there. That there wasnmch competition with Guernsey and with
whatever other stores were in the full time iceaonéusiness.

In 1950, the Carrington Insurance Agency sold keeplates so you didn’t have to go very far
for that.

The Northville Record was printed in the buildingthe corner. The northwest corner of Main
and Center. There was a large window along then\8&ieet side, and you could look in and see
the newspaper being printed there, all the machidéking and clacking and so forth.

There were five barber shops, five beauty parkmg, Jack’s Barber Shop on north Center Street
on the east side could give you a hot shower fare2fis. | couldn’t understand this until |
realized that the people who owned horses and watken in the horse barns had no warm
water, so they would come up and get a hair cutlaew take a shower for 25 cents.

The last circus | remember in town was in 1962, iamds sponsored by the Jaycees. It was a
Cole Brothers Circus.

In the early 1950’s Paul's Sweet Shop, where he sahdy and made it (which is now a hair
salon) and Paul later made pizzas there. Of caumsajor store was Brader’'s Department Store.
A lot of groceries in town, you have to realizeagdhat you didn’t have to get in your car and
go to the grocery store. Along Main Street andCepter there were the A. & P. on east Main,
the Center street store which is down where thdeSag now on south Center Street, the EMB
which is now Genitti’'s, Kroger on the 215 East M8&imeet, with a north side store on east
Baseline that’s called Mrs. Huff's. Then there i&magy's, C.F. Smith Store was one half of
what is Genitti's today; there was a Packer’s dufethe north side of Main street; then there
was Carl’s Market, a meat market, on the north &estreet on the east side.
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There were 11 doctors in town; 3 osteopaths, 2metasts, 1 massager and 1 chiropractor. On
Linden street there was a sawmill, and a Mr. Sheigs (?) and his father made potato crates
and ladders there.

The bars in town were McDonalds, which becamed.iitie’s on east Main; Ramsey’s on north
Center which is now Fox Photo; the Northville Bdrigh was called the Winners’ Circle; and
the Northville Hotel on south Main.

The one Veterinarian was Dr. Cavell (sp?) on Grigv@&ireet.
The jewelry stores were Blake’s (all on Main Styédtake’s, Johnson’s and Tewksberry’s.

One music teacher had a reputation for instrugtinrgany instruments. Mr. Chenute (sp?) had
such a large clientele that he would rent the MéitcChurch for his recitals, and in the spring-
time, it took two days and half of the eveningdtirMr. Chenutes’ to go through it, so you can
imagine the agony of the parents or the other @pats who had to sit for almost two days just
to watch their fellow friends recite.

In the early 1950’s, we had a interesting everthat a woman came to town and was very well
dressed, and she came in a chauffeured automoailarge automobile--and set up residence
and told a lot of the local people that she wasgod come into a large inheritance. She stayed
for considerable length of time and during thatetishe spread the good work around and got
some help from some local people, and then shepisaed very quickly — with, of course, their
money. There were many local embarrassed peopesaid nothing. She was later
apprehended by the Federal Government and wad.jaile never heard if the people got their
money back or not.

The difference | notice in the Post Office todayhiat there are very few local people working in
the Post Office. There was a time, well | haveabfem ‘cause Chuck Freydl has the house at
221 North Rogers and we live at 221 South Rogedsasnhave never had trouble with the mail
until we got out-of-town delivery and now we hawebe very careful to say whether we live on
North Rogers or South Rogers. Prior to that tinedseseven gotten mail just delivered to
Gazlay in Northville and it arrived. However, tltain’t be done any longer.

In the 1950’s, the Recreation Department was ruwbgon Funk and by Ken Connely. We had
no swimming pool in town and no lake nearby, sy tged the school bus and transported the
kids out to Whitmore Lake to Grooms Beach.

In 1950, Chief Denton had no radio for his ‘cruiser he would just drive around town. In the
very middle of town at Center and Main hanging framwire was a red light, and whenever the
clerk at City Hall would have a call for the poljaehy Chief Denton was driving along all day
passing the four corners, if the red light wastban he would go down to City Hall. | notice
that light was not taken out until about the enthef1970’s. It hadn’t been used in probably 25
years, and nobody even thought to take it downvalt just hanging there.

One of the fondest stories about Chief Denton Wwaddct that Miss Pollock, who ran the
kindergarten in the new 1930 Elementary School @mMbtreet, would have a show-and-tell or
story-telling time by the students on Monday mogsin One Monday morning, one of the
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students in the kindergarten mentioned that thelttaal a new Maytag washer on their back
porch, and for some reason or other, it disappeavedthe weekend; and this was an unhappy
family event. However, in the same class lateirdpthe story telling, a little chap got up and
said it was so nice that over the weekend his fathd uncle brought home a new Maytag
washer and put it on their back porch. Well, M¥stlock, being the diplomat she was,
mentioned this to Chief Denton and the Maytag waslas returned to its original back porch.

The High School here in town on Main Street in 18&5 very small for the large population.

At that time the girls were wearing many petticoatsd the crowding was so bad that they had
to have certain stairways going up and certain doegause the traffic was so heavy with all the
clothes, they couldn’t go both ways. Suffice tg et by 1960, they were all involved in
getting a new high school. Fact is that in th&osdt, it was so crowded that they had to have
four students put their jackets in the locker, #relfifth one had to hang it on the door that was
open.

The Federal Fish Hatchery on Seven Mile or Fairbtwad not been used for many years, so
about 1966 several fire departments nearby anbtldinaville Fire Department burned down the
main structure. It made a lot of confusion, madiat af interest and drew a lot of people there.

A sound that we don’t get anymore because we getasty more sounds that we've ever had
before — when it was very quiet here, at night wel@ hear dynamite in the gravel pits out
Seven Mile. There were many gravel pits out thene, they loosened the gravel up during the
night by dynamiting, so you always knew when the&yenin operation out there.

Saturday and Sunday we had a great deal of tthffozigh town — people hauling their boats to
Whitmore Lake from--generally from Detroit. Theabthen did not include what we call a
Seven Mile cutoff now when you go from about Selile and South Main across to where
McDonald’s Ford is and then on over to Cass BeR@ark and over to Seven Mile. They had to
go through town along Main street and to the wedttaen to Rogers and then south. So all the
traffic went straight through town. The fast iattin those days there was very little transient
traffic — most of the traffic had to do with loga¢ople. But starting in the early 1960’s, and in
the 70’s, we'd get a great deal of transient tcadfi people you have never seen anywhere, just
racing through to go some place else.

There was a Northville Coach Lines, which had itsmgarage where Northville Charley’s is
now. That was the old Coach Line Barns, as thégcdthem in those days. The coach ran in
the 40s, 50’s and 60’s and maybe early 70’s. ttecamember that. But Henry Biddle (?) had
been the driver right after World War Il, and hemivi'om the Barns out to Maybury by way of
Main street to Rogers to Seven Mile — went outé¢hand then | could pick it up on the way back
passing our house and going to Detroit and thatdvout me at school, and then come back and
Henry would drop me off right in front of the hous&hat went on for a lot of years. Saturday
and Sunday, there was a lot of traffic on thatdfyseople going out to Maybury Sanitarium.

Also a thing I notice different is that in thoseyddhere were a lot of old cars and very few new
ones. Now-a-days, | notice a lot of new cars amny ¥ew old ones.

And that’s all | can think of to tell you.
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Well, 221 S. Rogers — this residence was built byt O. Wade, and he moved in in 1892. We
know that from a newspaper article, which a forewitor, Jack Hoffman, found for me, a
printed statement of the fact that Henry Wade aaavife moved in August 1892. However,
when | was re-doing some of the house in an ugstagm which had been a bathroom for a
long time, | took one of the window casings apad gound on the back he had signed it, H.O.
Wade, Builder, 1888. So, he had been working erhtiuse for a long time. At the time, he
lived in a house on, rented a house on the stedeh8 which is First Street. Also, he built a
house just south of this one, the one where waang for his daughter who became a teacher in
the Northville system. The house here at 221 $eRothat Henry Wade built, the downstairs is
almost all paneled in oak. All the trimming is @on oak, the front hall is all walnut, and all the
windows and fixtures and everything match the gkrid/e’re fortunate in the fact that no one
did any remodeling, and everything is pretty muchts original condition, which is rare for a
house that old.

There had been a fireplace in the sitting roormimidle room that nowadays is called a dining
room and it had been taken out by the time we go#.hAnd so having found it had been a
fireplace, | rebuilt the inside of it, so that Iudd have my central heating going up beside it, and
then | rebuilt it so we would have a fireplacehattroom. In fact, downstairs room behind the
sitting room or dining room is a room we use nowdbout anything. We store books and put a
television in there, put the piano there. Thatmomas the original bedroom in the house that
Henry Wade liked to use because he rented out bftes the upstairs to teachers. The second
people who lived in the house did not own it, theyted it after Henry Wade died here in 1921.
His wife, incidentally, had died about 1910, | thinUpstairs, there are two bedrooms and that
was rented out to school teachers here. The oper§the house went from Henry Wade’s
family to another family who became related to Imna way — his grandson-in-law’s family,
that’s to say the Holcomb’s bought it. And Dr. avics. Holcomb of Novi bought it, and their
daughter is Mae Babbitt, wife of Hugh Babbitt whasaHenry Wade’s grandson. Mae Babbitt
today, 1988, lives across the street from us, et @pproximately 94 years old. She lives
there in a house which she and her husband buabaut 1925 or 1926. Mae Babbitt is the
grandmother of our daughter-in-law. Now that makedlittle complicated because in other
words our son married Mae’s granddaughter, and thayson and daughter-in-law, live up the
street on Grandview. Anything else about the heusbave made some additions. There was a
pleasant front porch already on the house, so7i1®e added a porch to the back of the house,
which matches the porch in the front. In 1959,extended the kitchen and put two more
bedrooms and a full bath upstairs. Other thanahdtbuilding a wine cellar in the basement, |
guess that’s about all we have done to the hoBséwe have tried to keep it looking just as it
was in 1892. Thank you.

Interviewer: Tell us about Mr. Wade and the faettthe built his own casket.

Oh yes, Mr. Wade had been born, or | should sagliin Honeyall (?) Falls, New York. He and
his brother Ed went into the Civil War together &wout 5 months. They both became very
sickly, and they fought at the Battle of Antietasometimes called Sharpsburg. They were
captured at Snicker's Gap, and they went to Rictdvferison. Henry Wade apparently was able
to walk so they shipped him home because theydjbe could no longer fight; and his brother
Ed stayed at Liberty Prison and died there abooatviweks after Henry Wade left. Henry Wade
went back to New York. Then he came to Northui§el868 and was a local carpenter. He had
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charge of making the wooden sidewalks in town. nké&le his own casket as Hugh Babbitt told
me — he made his own casket which sat right hetieeivery parlor that we’re sitting in now. He
was then taken down S. Rogers to the cemeteryh@sdensconced with the other people there,
and you’ll see H.O. Wade from, | believe, 1838-19Zhank you.
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